Public Document Pack

Oldham

Council

LICENSING PANEL
Regulatory Committee

Agenda
Date
Time
Venue

Notes

Item No

1

Tuesday 19 November 2019

9.30 am

Lees Suite, Civic Centre, Oldham, West Street, Oldham, OL1 1NL

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST- If a Member requires any advice on
any item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect
his/her ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul

Entwistle or Kaidy McCann in advance of the meeting.

2. CONTACT OFFICER for this Agenda is Kaidy McCann Tel. 0161 770
5151 or email Kaidy.McCann@oldham.gov.uk

3. PUBLIC QUESTIONS — Any member of the public wishing to ask a
question at the above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the
guestion is submitted to the Contact officer by 12 Noon on Thursday, 14
November 20109.

4. FILMING - The Council, members of the public and the press may
record / film / photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and the
press are not lawfully excluded. Any member of the public who attends a
meeting and objects to being filmed should advise the Constitutional
Services Officer who will instruct that they are not included in the filming.

Please note that anyone using recording equipment both audio and visual
will not be permitted to leave the equipment in the room where a private
meeting is held.

Recording and reporting the Council’'s meetings is subject to the law

including the law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection
Act and the law on public order offences.

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LICENSING PANEL IS AS FOLLOWS:
Councillors Garry, Sheldon and Shuttleworth

Election of Chair

The Panel is asked to elect a Chair for the duration of the meeting.


mailto:Kaidy.McCann@oldham.gov.uk

Oldham

Council

Apologies For Absence

Urgent Business

Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair
Declarations of Interest

To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at
the meeting.

Public Question Time

To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s
Constitution.

Order of Proceedings (Pages 1 - 4)
Licensing Act 2003 Application for New Premises Licence (Pages 5 - 34)

The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for new
premises licence in respect of Null and Void, 18 Greaves Street, Oldham, OL1
1AD which, due to representations being received, has been referred to this
Panel for determination.



Agenda Iltem 6

OLDHAM METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING PANEL - ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

The procedure outlined below, which was enclosed with the notice of hearing
sent to each party, and a copy of which is before you today, will be followed.

Documentary evidence may be relied upon and considered by the Panel if it
has been served on the Licensing Authority prior to the hearing, or if all
parties consent it can be produced on the day of the hearing.

Any person wishing to call a witness to speak at the hearing must have
applied in writing for permission from the Licensing Authority at least 5
working days before the hearing and must also have provided the name of the
witness and a brief description of the points on which that person may be able
to assist the authority in relation to their application, representations or notice.
Any application to call a witness where the party has not given 5 working days
notice will be considered by the Panel at the beginning of the hearing and
permission will not be unreasonably withheld.

Each party will have the same amount of time in which to address the Panel,
a time limit has been set because of pressures on the Panel to hear so many
applications in a short period of time. Each party will have 20 minutes to
address the authority and give any further information (which must be relevant
to that party’s or another party’s application or representation). Where any
party considers this time to be insufficient then, a request in writing may be
made to the Constitutional Services Officer for an extension of time at least
two working days before the hearing; however this will not automatically be
granted, and will be at the discretion of the Panel.

Any person behaving in a disruptive manner will be asked to leave the
hearing, however, if this occurs that person will be entitled to submit in writing
any information they would have been entitled to give orally.

The Authority will provide a record of the hearing in a permanent and
intelligible form and keep it for 6 years from the date of determination or
disposal of any Appeal.

Members are advised that they are making decisions in a quasi-judicial
manner. As such, they have a duty to view all evidence presented before
them impartially. Members must disregard any information given by a party
which is not relevant to the promotion of the licensing objectives. The Panel is
not bound by the formal rules of evidence. Nevertheless, Members must carry
out their duty placing what weight they feel is appropriate given the nature of
the evidence and the manner in which it was obtained, and communicated.

Updated June 2009 Page 1



ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

INTRODUCTION

The Constitutional Services Officer (“the Clerk”) will welcome those present
and outline the procedure to be followed (as set out below) and record those
present. The Clerk will remind everyone that each party will have 20 minutes
to address the Panel and give any further information.

APPLICATION

The Clerk to the Panel will outline the nature of the application.

The applicant and/or their representative to address the Panel, present
additional information in support of the application (where consent to do so
has been granted) and call any witnesses (subject to having given the
required prior notice or having received permission at the beginning of the
hearing). The Applicant and any witnesses may be questioned by Members of
the Panel.

Any party, if given permission by the panel, may question the applicant and
his witnesses, but this shall not take the form of cross examination.

REPRESENTATIONS

The Party making the representation and/or their representative to address
the members of the Panel, providing any additional information in support of
their representation (where consent to do so has been granted) and call any
witnesses (subject to having given the required prior notice or having received
permission at the beginning of the hearing). The party and any withesses may
be questioned by Members of the Panel.

In the event that a number of members of the public are present at the
meeting who intend to make a representation in relation to the application as
interested parties then the Chair has discretion to ask that they appoint a
nominated spokesperson to present their representations.

Any party, if given permission by the panel, may question the party making
representations and his witnesses, but this shall not take the form of cross
examination.

These representations will be taken in the following order: -

* Police Representation

* Environmental Health Representation

» Other Responsible Authorities Representation
* Public Representation (Interested Parties)

Updated June 2009 Page 2



CLOSING STATEMENTS

The party making the representation may summarise their representation and
make a closing statement.

The holder of the premises licence may summarise their representation and
make a closing statement.

The Applicant may summarise the application and make a closing statement.

SUMMARY The Chair to summarise who has made representations.

DETERMINATION

The Panel Members will leave the hearing to consider their decision in private.
The panels may request the Services of legal representative and
Constitutional Services Officer.

The Chair of the Panel will announce the determination of the application and
the reasons for that determination, and it will then be confirmed in writing
within 5 working days of the hearing.

Updated June 2009 Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

©

: : Oldham
Licensing Panel Council

Report of Executive Member for: Neighbourhoods

Officer contact: David Smith
Ext. 3472

19" November 2019

Reason for Decision

The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for new premises licence
in respect of Null and Void, 18 Greaves Street, Oldham, OL1 1AD which, due to
representations being received, has been referred to this Panel for determination.

Recommendations
Members are recommended to consider the application, taking into account the
representations received.

Page 5



Licensing Panel 19" November 2019
Licensing Act 2003 — Application for New Premises Licence
Null and Void, 18 Greaves Street, Oldham

1

11

1.2

1.3

2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Background

The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for new premises
licence in respect of Null and Void, 18 Greaves Street, Oldham which, due to a
representation being received, has been referred to this Panel for determination.

The hearing was originally scheduled to take place on the 17" September 2019,
however, due to one of the members sitting not being able to attend the hearing due
to unforeseen circumstances it was adjourned and rescheduled to the 15" October
20109.

On the 15" October 2019 the applicant was unable to attend the scheduled hearing
due to his wife being taken ill. The hearing was adjourned and rescheduled to take
place on the 19™ November 2019.

Recommendations

Members are recommended to consider the application, taking into account the
representation received.

The Application

On the 7™ June 2019, the applicant, Null and Voids Bar Limited (registered company
number 10841392), applied for a new premises licence in respect of the premises
named above. The last day for representations in respect of the application was the
5™ July 2019.

Details of the licensable activities and the times applied for are as follows:-

Licensable Days & Times
Activity
12:00 - 23:00
Supply of Alcohol
(On and Off the Monday - Sunday (Christmas Eve and
Premises) New Years Eve —
12:00 — 01:00)
12:00 - 23:00
Hours premises
are open to the Monday - Sunday (Christmas Eve and
public New Years Eve —
12:00 - 01:00)

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1.

A location map is attached at Appefi3g®e 6



4.1

4.2

4.3

Representations

Following submission and advertisement of the application a representation was
received on the 5™ July 2019 opposing the grant of the application from Oldham
Council’s Building Control section. Their comments can be viewed at Appendix 3.

Members should note that the concerns expressed by Building Control regarding the
safety of the premise. Summarily, no change of use application has been made in
respect of the premises and works undertaken within the premise are in
contravention therefore public safety cannot be ascertained.

It should also be noted that following consultation with Greater Manchester Police
and the Licensing Authority the application has been amended to incorporate the
following to replace what was provided in the original Operating Schedule:

General

1. Staff Training

Any staff employed at the premises will receive training by the Designated Premises
Supervisor on first appointment and at least every three months thereafter. Training will
include input on preventing underage sales, sales of alcohol to people who are drunk,
application of the drugs policy and any other relevant matters. A written record will be kept
of all training carried out. This record must be kept on the premises and made available for
inspection by any responsible authority.

2. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS)

The DPS to give the police 7 days’ notice of any absence from the premises of more than 7
days. i.e. holidays and nominate who will be the responsible person in charge whilst away.

3. List of Authorised Persons

The Designated Premises Supervisor must maintain a written record of all members of staff
who are authorised to sell alcohol. This record must include a photograph of the relevant
members of staff to be kept on the premises at all times and be made available to a
representative of any responsible authority on request.

4. Pubwatch

Where such a scheme is in operation, the Designated Premises Supervisor must be an
active member (as attending 50% + of annual meetings per calendar year) of a local
Pubwatch scheme or equivalent.

The prevention of crime and disorder

5. CCTV

A tamper-proof digital colour CCTV system must be installed and maintained at the
premises to the satisfaction of Greater Manchester Police.

The system must run and record continuously for 24 hours a day, 7 days per week and

recorded footage must be stored for a minimum_of 28 days.
age 4



The system must provide a clear head and shoulders view to an evidential quality on every
entry/exit route and within any other vulnerable areas as identified by Greater Manchester
Police.

Recorded footage must be provided to a representative of any responsible authority on
request. Such footage must be provided in an immediately viewable format and must
include any software etc. which is required to view the footage. Any discs, portable drives or
other storage media onto which footage is transferred must be provided by the premises
and sufficient stock of such storage media must be kept on the premises at all times.

A member of staff who is trained to operate the system and supply footage must be present
at the premises at all times when licensable activities are taking place.

The Designated Premises Supervisor must ensure that the CCTV system is checked at
least once every week by a suitably trained member of staff. This check must include the
operation of the cameras, the recording facilities, the facilities for providing footage and the
accuracy of the time & date. A written record of these checks must be kept, including a
signature of the person carrying out the check. This written record must be kept on the
premises at all times and made available to a representative of any responsible authority on
request.

A book of maintenance and checks will be kept on the premises for inspection when
required.

6. Incident Book

7.

Public safety

An incident book (with the pages numbered sequentially) must be kept on the premises and
be made available for inspection by responsible authorities. The incident book must be
used to record the following:

(i) Any incident of violence or disorder on or immediately outside the premises

(i) Any other crime or criminal activity on the premises

(iv) Any refusal to serve alcohol to persons who are drunk

(v) Any refusal to serve alcohol to under 18’s or anyone who appears to be under 18
(vi) Any call for police assistance to the premises

(vii) Any ejection from the premises

(viii) Any first aid/other care given to a customer

Any refusal should include the following information;
a) Time, day & date of refusal

b) Item refused

¢) Reason for refusal

d) Name of staff member refusing the sale

e) Name & address of customer (if given)

f) Description of customer

g) Details of identification offered (if shown)

Drugs Policy

The management of the premises must introduce a strict “zero tolerance” written policy in
respect of the use and/or supply of illegal drugs on the premises. The policy to include
checks of the toilet areas every half-hour whilst the premises are open and suitable signage
to be placed in prominent areas within the premises.

Page 8



8. Glass Collection

In order to minimise the risk of persons becoming injured by broken glass, the designated
premises supervisor must ensure that empty glasses, bottles and other containers are
collected and disposed of regularly and at least every half-hour whilst the premise is open.

The prevention of public nuisance

9. High Strength Alcohol

The premise must not stock, sell, or offer for sale any low cost, high strength beer, lager
or cider with an ABV (alcohol by volume) value greater than 6.5% synonymous with street
drinking culture. This is not inclusive of ‘Real Ale’/speciality craft beers and ciders.

10. Notices to Customers

Notices requesting customers to leave quietly must be displayed in a prominent position
next to each entrance/exit. The Desighated Premises Supervisor must

ensure that customers are encouraged to keep noise to a minimum when leaving the
premise.

11. Litter Control

The Designated Premises Supervisor must ensure that a member of staff collects all litter
from the curtilage of the premises every day at the conclusion of trading.

The protection of children from harm

12. Challenge 25

The premises must operate a “Challenge 25” scheme at the premise in relation to age
verification for alcohol sales and other age-restricted products. Signs and/or posters must
be displayed in prominent positions inside the premise to inform customers of this
condition.

13. Children off premises

No persons under the age of 18 on the premises after 21:00

14. Proxy notices

The premise must display, in a prominent position, a notice or notices explaining that it is
an offence for adults to purchase alcohol and then supply it to persons under 18.

5 Licensing Policy

5.1 Members considering the application should take note of the Authority’s Licensing
Policy Statement when determining an application. In particular as Public Safety
plays a key part in the representations, attention should be drawn to Section 7 of the
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

5.2 In relation to Public Safety paragraph 7.2 provides:-

Page 9



5.3

5.4

5.5

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

When addressing public safety the applicant should initially identify any particular
issues (having regard to their particular type of premises and/or activities), which are
likely to adversely affect the promotion of the public safety objective. Such steps as
are required to deal with these identified issues should be included within the
applicant’s Operating Schedule.

Members attention should also be be drawn to Section 23 of the Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy.

In relation to Planning paragraphs 23.1 — 23.3 provides:-

There are several key differences between licensing and planning control. Licensing
is concerned with the operation and management of the premises. Planning control
relates to the use of the premises.

The Authority recognises that licensing applications should not be seen as a re-run
of any planning application and that there should be clear separation of the planning
and licensing regimes to avoid duplication and inefficiency.

Applicants for a premises licence need to be aware that the granting of a licence
under the Licensing Act does not negate the need to obtain planning permission.

A full copy of the Councils Licensing Policy statement will be available at the
hearing.

Secretary of State Guidance

Members also need to consider statutory guidance issued, by the Secretary of State,
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018).

In relation to ‘Public Safety’, paragraph 2.7 provides:-

Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of those using their
premises, as a part of their duties under the 2003 Act. This concerns the safety of
people using the relevant premises rather than public health which is addressed in
other legislation. Physical safety includes the prevention of accidents and injuries
and other immediate harms that can result from alcohol consumption such as
unconsciousness or alcohol poisoning.

Furthermore at paragraph 8.97 (making reference specifically to a ‘provisional
statement’, of which this application is not, but does make reference to the relevance
of building control approval) provides:-

Any decision of the licensing authority on an application for a provisional statement
will not relieve an applicant of the need to apply for planning permission, building
control approval of the building work, or in some cases both planning permission
and building control.

A full copy of the guidance will be available at the hearing.

Options/Alternatives

Page 10



7.1

7.2

7.3
7.4

7.5

8.1

9.1

10
10.1
11
111

12
12.1
13

13.1

When determining the application Members having had regard to the
representations, may take such steps as they consider appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives. The steps are -

a) Grant the application as applied for with or without the amendments
agreed with Greater Manchester Police;

b) Grant the application but modify the operating schedule in relation to
hours, days, conditions or activities;

c) To reject the application;

Any steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives should be specified. If no
steps are appropriate the application should be granted.

Findings on any issues of fact should be on the balance of probability.

In arriving at a decision Members must have regard to the relevant provisions of
national guidance and the licensing policy statement and reasons must be given for
any departure.

The decision should be based on the individual merits of the application.
Consultation

Consultation in accordance with the Act has taken place with all Responsible Bodies
and notice has been given to allow for any representations from other persons.

Legal Services Comments

In determining the application Members should have regard to the Authority’s
licensing policy statement and the Secretary of State’s Guidance. The applicant for
the premises licence or any other person who made relevant representations in
relation to the application have a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ court. (A Evans)

Environmental and Health & Safety Implications

Contained within the body of the report.

Equality, community cohesion and crime implications

The Council’s ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’ takes into account these matters. All
decision made by the Licensing Panel, must have regard to this policy and National
Guidance.

Equality Impact Assessment Completed?

No

Background Papers

The following is a list of background papers on which this report is based in
accordance with the requirements of Section 100(1) of the Local Government Act
1972. It does not include documents which would disclose exempt or confidential
information as defined by the Act :

Page 11



14

File Ref: Records held in Directorate
Officer Name: David Smith
Contact No: 0161 770 3472

Appendices
Appendix 1 — Premises Licence Application
Appendix 2 — Location Map

Appendix 3 — Representation from Oldham Council Building Control section
opposing the grant of the licence.

Page 12



Application
EGEIVE

7 JUN 2019

READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Lo 5/‘7(("(

for a premises licence to be granted under the
Licensing Act 2003

Before completing this form glease read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
mile legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the

boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the compleied form for your records.

We LNufl and Void Bars Limited

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing

authority in accordance with sectien 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

18 Greaves Street

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Post town Oldham

Posicode Ol1 1AD

Telephone number at premises (if any)

g

Non-domestic rateable value of premises

£8,000

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please statc whether you arc applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals *
b) a person other than an individual *
i, asa limited company

ii. as a partnership

ili  as an unincorporated association or

iv. other {for example a statutory corporation)

c) a recognised club

d) a charity

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

N a health service body

O

ODoO0o000 O0O®

Page 13

please complete section (A)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)



gl a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care [0 please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 []  please complete section (B)
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [J  please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for [
licensable activities; or

[ am making the application pursuant 1o a

statutory function or |
a [unction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative Il

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mss O Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over 0  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

Page 14



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [J Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Null and Void Bars Ltd

Address

15 Clough Lane
Grasscroft

Ol4 dEW

Registered number (where applicable)
10841392

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association elc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)
nullandvoidbar @ gmail.com

Page 15



Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY

When do you wanl the premises licence to start? O M O0FRONP
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do DD MM YYYY
you want it to end? C LT T T T T T

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

18 Greaves Street is a two floor premises based on the corner plot of Greaves Street and Firth Street.
The entrance is dircctly on the corner with the Greaves Street side of the property facing the Old Bill
restaurant and bar.

The ground floor is open plan save for the disability toilet and 2™ (oilet installed in the back room.
Fire exits are the entrance and back fire exit door which leads via a short alley onto Firth Strect.

In the summertime we wish to use a portion of the pedestrianised area on Firth Street for our patrons.
This will be cordoned off to the public and glass collections will occur regularly.

II' 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one L
time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated entertainment
apply

a)  plays (il ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (il ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, il in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e} live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (D) or (g)

) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
Supply of alcohel (if ticking yes, {ill in box J)

X 0O O O0OO0OO0O0O0O0O00OaO

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 16



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors
Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (plcase read Indoors O
(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both |
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State anv seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
— guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
=t performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 3)
Sal
Sun
B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O
(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both |
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
-~ guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
—— exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column gn
the left. please list (please read guidance nole 5)
Sat
o Page 17




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note
6}

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read

I— guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D
Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

(please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O
Day | Start Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed ! State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
----- —{ (please read guidance notc 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
~——-1 boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
Page 18




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (plcase | Indoors |

(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) Quidoors [

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State anvy seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the

— performance of live music at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (plcase | Indoors [

(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) Qutdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both 'l

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (plcase

= 1 read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
plaving of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 19




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors | [ndoors O

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read

(please read guidance note 6) guidance note 2) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (pleasc
B - read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
- -1 performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column

on the left, please list (please read guidance nole 5)
Sat
Sun
H

®

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), {f) or

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

6)
Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (plcase read
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors O
Both O
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
________ | description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance
note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
T entertainment of a similar descrlptlon to that falling within (e), (f) or
(g) at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
Sun list (pleasc read guidance note 5)

Page 20




Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

(please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors M
Day | Start | Finish Both |
Mon Please pive further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
------------ ~{ refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and tlimings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption ~ On the

please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises U
Off the
premises O
Both X

Mon | 12:00 | 23:00

Tue 12:00 | 23:00

Wed | 12:00 | 23:00

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur | 12:00 | 23:00

Fri 12:00 | 23:00

Sat 12:00 | 23:00

Sun 12:00 | 23:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve we request the ability to serve
alcohol until 01:00 hours.

Page 21




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

Name
Lee David Carnall

Address
15 Clough Lane
Grasscroft

Posicode Ol4 4EW

Personal licence number (if known)
PA2707

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Oldham

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children {please read
guidance note 8).

N/A

L

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read puidance noie 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 12:00 | 23:30

Tue 12:00 | 23:30

Wed | 12:00 | 23:30

Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open to
the public at different times from those listed in the column on the

Thur | 12:00 | 23:30 left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve we request the ability to open until
Fri 12:00 | 23:30 | 01:30 hours.

Sat 12:00 | 23:30

Sun 12:00 | 23:30

Page 22




M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance nole 9)

The bar itself is a craft ale and gin bar. Due to the nature of these specialist (and expensive)
products the clientele attracted tend to be in the 30-60 years of age demographic. The
location itself as far as I am aware is not an incident hotspot (unlike Yorkshire Street) and I
cannot envisage any trouble at all. A such I do not intend to employ door staff as 4
businesses selling alcohol within a 30 second walk from the premises do not employ door
staff. I have been informed by both of the alcohol only establishments they have never had
any trouble at their sites.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A tamper-proof digital colour CCTV system must be installed and maintained at the
premises to the satisfaction of Greater Manchester Police.

The system must run and record continuously for 24 hours a day, 7 days per week
and recorded footage must be stored for a minimum of 28 days.

The system must provide a clear head and shoulders view to an evidential quality on
every entry/exit route and within any other vulnerable areas as identified by Greater
Manchester Police.

Recorded footage must be provided to a representative of any responsible authority
on request. Such footage must be provided in an immediately viewable format and
must include any software etc. which is required to view the footage. Any discs,
portable drives or other storage media onto which footage is transferred must be
provided by the premises and sufficient stock of such storage media must be kept on
the premises at all times.

A member of staff who is trained to operate the system and supply footage must be
present at the premises at all times when licensable activities are taking place.

The Designated Premises Supervisor must ensure that the CCTV system is checked
at least once every week by a suitably trained member of staff. This check must
include the operation of the cameras, the recording facilities, the facilities for
providing footage and the accuracy of the time & date. A written record of these
checks must be kept, including a signature of the person carrying out the check. This
written record must be kept on the premises at all times and made available to a
representative of any responsible authority on request.

Suitable signage informing customers that a CCTV system is in operation must be
placed in prominent positions within the premises, including information on the Data
Protection Act and the Human Rights act.

A book of maintenance and checks will be kept on the premises for inspection when
required.

An incident book (with the pages numbered sequentially) must be kept on the
premises and be made available for inspection by responsible authorities. The

incident book must be used to recopalgéogtgving:




(1) Any incident of violence or disorder on or immediately outside the premises

(ii) Any incident involving controlled drugs (supply/possession/influence) on the
premises

(iii) Any other crime or criminal activity on the premises

(iv) Any refusal to serve alcohol to persons who are drunk

(v) Any refusal to serve alcohol to under 18’s or anyone who appears to be under 18
(vi) Any call for police assistance to the premises

(vii) Any ejection from the premises

(viii) Any first aid/other care given to a customer

The management of the premises must introduce a strict “zero tolerance™ written policy in respect
of the use and/or supply of illegal drugs on the premises. The policy to include checks of the
toilet areas every half-hour whilst the premises are open and suitable signage (o be placed in
prominent arcas within the premises,

We confirm we are commilted lo:-

a zero lolerance policy regarding drugs

Refuse to serve anyone intoxicated

Where glass bottles are used, they will be retained or disposed of on the premises.

No customers will be admitted, or permitted to leave when carrying open bottles or glasses.
Ensure that the consumpltion of alcohol is restricted to the areas identified on the plan attached
lo the operating schedule.

Ensure that the maximum occupancy of the licensed premises is restricted at any one time to 25
Ensure that any person selling or supplying alcoholic drink under the authority of a personal
licence holder asks for a photo ID proof of age where they have reason to suspect that the
individual may be under 25 years of age.

Adopt and comply with the British Beer and Pub Associations Guidelines on On-Trade
Promotions.

Where such a scheme is in operation, the Designated Premises Supervisor must be an active
member (as attending 50% + of annual meetings per calendar year) of a local Pubwatch scheme
or equivalent.

Be responsible for the disposal of waste on the frontage of the premises and make provision for
the emptying of litter bins in the vicinity of the premisecs.

Ensure that lighting is provided outside the premises during the hours of darkness when any
licensable activity takes place on the premises.

c) Public safety

We conlirm we are committed to:-

Glasses will be regularly collected.

Ensure that escape routes and exits, including external exits, are maintained to ensure that they
are not obstructed, in good order with non-slippery and even surfaces, free of trip hazards and
clearly identified.

Ensure that where chairs and tables are provided, internal gangways are kept unobstructed.
Ensure that all exit doors are easily openable and do not require the use of a key, card, code or
similar means

Ensure that doors at such exits are regularly checked to ensure that they function satisfactorily
and a record of the check is kept.

Ensure that any removable security fastenings are removed whenever the premises are open to
the public or occupied by staff.

Ensure that all fire doors are maintained effectively self- closing and not held open other than
by approved devices (for example, electromagnetic releases operated by smoke detectors).
Ensure that fire resisting doors to ducts, service shafts, and cupboards are kept locked shut.
Ensure that the edges of the treads of steps and stairways are maintained so as (o be
conspicuous.

Ensure that notices detailing the action to be taken in the event of fire or other emergencies,
including how the fire brigade should be summoned, are prominently displayed and protected
from damage and deterioration.

The fire brigade will be called at oFénag@yMbrcak of fire, however slight, and the details
recorded in a Fire Log-book.




Access for emergency vehicles is kept clear and free from obstruction

*  Ensure that when disabled people are present, adequale arrangements exist to enable their safe
evacuation in the event of an emergency, and that patrons are made aware of these
arrangements.

¢  That adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials is available on the
premises.

¢ In the absence of adequate daylight, I will make sure that the lighting in any area accessible to
the public is fully operational.

That Fire safety signs are adequately illuminated.

That Emergency lighting batteries are fully charged before admission of the public.

In the event of failure of normal lighting that evacuation of the premises is possible within 20
minutes.

e  That the following systems are maintained and inspected by suitably qualified professional
persons in accordance with any British Standards and at intervals recommended in national
guidance, and will keep the records of such inspections available for inspection by authorised
officers on request:

Building Electrical Installation
Emergency Lighting System
Fire Waming System

Gas boiler

Portable fire fighting equipment

W W

That valid public liability insurance in force and that a copy of the schedule is available for

inspection by an autherised officer on request.

«  We will not alter the premises in such a way as to make it impossible to comply with an
existing licence condition, without first secking a variation of the premises licence.

»  Make free drinking water available at all times the premises is open to the public.

*  Provide a free “hot line” to a local taxi firm.

* Provide sufficient seating lo accommodate 50% of the maximum capacity of the premises. We

will make sure that where tables and chairs are provided, clear gangways to exits are

maintained.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

We confirm we are committed to:-

*  Glasses will be regularly collecied.

*  Notices requesting customers to leave quietly must be displayed in a prominent position next to
each entrance/exit. The Designated Premises Supervisor must ensure that customers are
encouraged o keep noise to a minimum when leaving the premise.

+  The Designated Premises Supervisor must ensure that a member of staft collects all litter from
the curtilage of the premises every day at the conclusion of trading. A written log must be kept
of the areas checked and made available to responsible authorities for inspection on request.

» That Noise or vibration is not noticeable at the facade of any noise sensitive premises.

e That doors and windows are kept closed (except for ingress and egress) to reduce noise
nuisance from the premises.

* To display prominent, clear and legible notices at all exits requesting patrons to respect the
needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

» That the placing of botiles into receptacles outside the premises takes place at times that will
minimise disturbance to nearby properties.

= That offensive smells from the licensed premises are not permitled so as to cause a nuisance to
nearby properties and the premises are properly vented.

» That receptacles for waste are emptied regularly to minimise nuisance smells.

*  That flashing or particularly bright lights on or outside the licensed premises do not cause a
nuisance to nearby properties, whilst balancing the need for lighting in the interests of
prevention of crime and disorder.

* To provide adequate and suitable (lidded) receptacles to receive and store refuse from the
premises/site.

+  That receptacles for refuse storage are maintained in a clean condition.

= That litier is regularly cleared from the p4¢inigy o pe premises.

L] \Au\l e NI



The premise must not stock, sell, or offer for sale any low cost, high strength beer, lager or
cider with an ABV (alcohol by volume) value greater than 6.5% synonymous with strect
drinking culture. This is not inclusive of ‘Real Ale’/speciality craft beers and ciders.

¢) The protection of children from harm

We confirm we are committed to:-

The premises must operate a “Challenge 25" scheme at the premise in relation to age verification
for alcohol sales and other age-restricted products. Signs and/or posters must be displayed in
prominent positions inside the premise (o inform customers of this condition.

A refusals book must be kept at the premises and must be used to record all refusals to sell
alcohol for any reason. Where other age restricted products are sold at the premise, any refusals
to sell such items to underage persons or persons who appear underage must be recorded. The
details to be recorded must be as follows:

(i) Time, day & date of refusal

(ii) Item refused

(iii) Name & address of customer (if given)

(iv) Description of customer

(v) Details of i.d. offered (if shown)

The refusals book must be made available for inspection by responsible autheritics on request.
No children on the premises after 21:00

There are no gambling machines on site

Display signs regarding the offencc of buying alcohol for minors

Page 26




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises. =
® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others

where applicable. =
® have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated 54

premises supervisor, if applicable. =
® [ understand that I must now advertise my application. X
® T understand that if [ do not comply with the above requirements my application will be =

rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature W_

Daic 04-06-19

Capacity Company Director

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town | IPostcode l

Telephone number (if any) I

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 27



Notes for Guidance

1.

2

10.
11,

13.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these ofi-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
¢.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick *both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films flor restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here sieps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the lorm on their behall provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

. Where there is more than one applicant, cach of the applicant or their respective agent must sign

the application form.
This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application,

Page 28



Aanhs  s2nway2 L\

Jouueyd (&) 100}y

B S
PR Yy O P0T
%?_:rtbq APNEETVDIN 7

¢ LANNY1Y 303~

CUBHANDM T T = =

Sy TMND T =

Ry X

L} Wy

100j} Jsdt

wg

Page 29



Page 30



/\ \‘g %\g BaseGreysc

Cinama Car Park

El Sub Sta

Town Square Shoppil

3 1 Wictoria
Firth House %%\ House

El Sub Sta

Central Librar

Oldham : ) : ) \ ‘ |
Islamic = ik & Y 1 I Car Park
College o > — e E " \ | .. \ ’ b

7




35 Greaves St
Oldham, England

2 Google

(S) v Street View - Apr 2017

s v:!jﬁ!ﬂﬂ!

i

il




Janet Potter
m

From: Alan Palmer

Sent: 05 July 2019 16:27

To: Janet Potter

Subject: 18 Greaves Street, Oldham
Importance: High

Janet,

Having reviewed the information, | can confirm that building control have not formally received a submission for the
change of use from an office to shop premise. On the basis the works undertaken are in contravention public safety
cannot be ascertained and therefore building control recommend refusal of the licence.

Kind Regards

Alan

Alan Palmer
Senior Building Control Officer

Planning and Infrastructure
Neighbourhoods Directorate
Oldham Council

PO Box 30, Civic Centre
Woest Street, Oldham.

OL1 1uQ

(For Sat Nav purposes only, use OL1 1UT)
Tel: 0161 770 4121

Fax:0161 770 4103
Email - alan.palmer@oldham.gov.uk

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 Order of Proceedings
	7 Licensing Act 2003 Application for New Premises Licence
	Appendix 1 - Application, 19/11/2019 Licensing Panel
	Appendix 2 - Location Map, 19/11/2019 Licensing Panel
	Appendix 3 - Representation, 19/11/2019 Licensing Panel


